
) 

Glenville State College 

Student Government Association 

Minutes 

February 2, 2016 

I. President Ratliff called the meeting to order at 12:39 pm 
II. Roll call was taken by Secretary Carr 
III. Swearing in of new members: 

a. None 
IV. Review of last week's minutes: 

a. Senator Boswell made a motion to accept the minutes as presented 
1. Senator Cooper second the motion 
ii. All in favor, the motion passed. 

V. Congressional Forum: 
a. Senator Neal informed the group there is a 3 on 3 basketball tournament coming 

up. If you would like to help contact Trae in Goodwin Hall. He stated the hole in 
the wall at the fitness center has been repaired and suggested maybe cameras be 
put in that area to cut down on any fmther damage. Lastly, he asked if the 
Executive Board had and update on a retreat or the Constitution. It was stated by 
the Board those items are currently being worked on. 

b. Treasurer Woods stated he spoke with Trae in Goodwin hall about the Wi-Fi and 
washers and he is currently working on getting them repai red. 

c. Senator Rule stated the shuttle driver was late on Tuesday at 10 am. 
d. Senator Schreckengost also stated there was a shuttle driver texting and driving on 

Tuesday at 4 pm. She also stated things at the Nontraditional lounge are going 
well. There is an issue with the correctional officers coming down at night and 
using the area. Secretary Can· stated she will speak with Tom Ratliff about 
possibly locking the door of the evenings. She offered to display flyers in the 
lounge so those using it will be aware of activities going on around campus. 

e. Senator Boswell asked for an update on the tassel situation. Vice President 
Moore stated he will contact Dr. Vavrek and provide an update next week. 

f. Senator Williams asked how organizations can get their events put on the SGA 
social media accounts. PR Officer Gumm told her to see him or send things to 
him and he will get it on the sites. 

VI. Advisor Updates/Administrative Liaison Updates: 
a. Advisor Gross stated the RA program is in full swing. There will be a Super 

Bowl party at 10 East Main on Sunday. There will be a movie night with a 
popcorn bar on Wednesday. 

b. Administrative Liaison Spears gave an update on the hours the Lilly gym will be 
open. He stated since there are some classes going during the day, the gym will 
be open from 7-10 pm on weekdays and 4-10 pm weekends. Also, the issue with 
the vending machine involves a Pepsi machine and it is being addressed with 
them. 



) 

VII. Presidents Report: 
a. President Ratliff stated he has not been to any meetings therefore he has nothing 

to report at this time. 
VIII. Executive Reports: 

a. Treasurer Woods stated the treasurer's report remains the same. 
b. PR Officer Gumm stated Hidden Promise is looking for volunteers to help with 

College Day. If you are interested in helping, see him after the meeting. He also 
stated the social media accounts for SGA are up and running. 

IX. Public Comment: 

X. 

XI. 

a. Mark James of the Wesley Foundation introduced himself to the group and stated 
he had never been to a full SGA meeting and was curious. 

b. The Rev. Teresa Wayman of the Wesley Foundation introduced herself to the 
group and stated she is involved with the campus ministries and is here getting to 
know some of the students and to let them know they are here and avai lable to 
assist them if needed. 

Committee Reports: 
a. Vice President Moore stated curriculum committee met. The new Math 20 l class 

passed and will be available on the next schedule but is available to Math 
Education majors only. The Science and Math Department discussed proposed 
updates to the prerequisites for the biology classes. Also, they would like to 
remove Biology 402. The proposal from the Social Science Department 
regarding a Psychology degree will be sent to the HEPC for a name change only 
at this time. 

Old Business: 
a. Winter Tailgate 

1. Secretary Carr informed the group SGA will be setting up during the 
tailgate on February 25th and will have food and games available. She 
encouraged other organizations to participate as well . 

XII. New Business: 
a. Funding Request from Early Education Student Group 

1. SGA has received a request from the Early Ed group for $600.00 to assist 
with travel and or hotel expenses for a trip to Biloxi, Mississippi to attend 
an educational conference. These funds would come out of the Org 
budget, not our general budget. 

11. Secretary Carr moved to approve the request from the Early Ed Group in 
the amount of $600.00 

111. Treasurer Woods second the motion 
iv. All was in favor, motion passed. 

b. Requisition for Winter Tailgate 
1. Secretary Carr made a motion to spend $300 or less on supplies for the 

winter tai lgate. 
11. Senator Shreckengost second the motion 
111 . All in favor, the motion passed. 

c. Senator Neal made a motion to spend $75.00 or less on a new gavel. 
1. Parliamentarian Woods second the motion 



) 

11. All was in favor, motion passed 

XIII. Advisor Comment/Administrative Liaison Comment: 
a. Advisor Gross stated PR Officer Gumm is going a great job so far. She also 

asked when we would know who the Presidential candidates are. President 
Ratliff stated they will be on campus February 14th and 15111 and that is when we 
will know. She also asked if any action has been taken on writing a letter to 
Governor Justice inviting him to campus. It was stated no action has been taken 
on that at this time. 

b. Advisor Black stated he and Advisor Wilson will not be at next week's meeting 
due to a department meeting. 

XIV. Congressional Forum: 
a. Senator Neal commended the Executive Board on their pace and he fee ls we are 

moving along well. 
XV. Adjourn: 

a. Senator Boswell made a motion to adjourn the meeting 
1. Parliamentarian Woods second the motion 
11. All in favor, the motion passed. 
111. Meeting adjourned at l : 15 pm. 




